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Add. 100600 Beijing,Sanlitun.Dong Lin Jie No.5(Email:beijing@fm.gov.jo)Tel. +8610 6532 3906 Fax-+8610 6532 3283




Beijing

From: HEH Bella Lin <hsh15595824766@foxmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 1143 AM

To: jormb; Beijing

Subject: Invitation on the 2nd Hainan International Tropical Food Supply Chain EXPO 2024
Attachments: Invitation on HIFCE £13L20248 <8l pdf; Exhibitor form.docx; 2024 HIFCE

INTRODUCTION S§REE AR/ 482024 pdf

Jordan Embassy in China,
Warm greetings from Hainan Food Production and Circulation Association,

In response to the policies of Hainan Free Trade Port, for seeking more oppotunities on industry
develoment,_The 2nd Hainan international Tropical Food Supply Chain Expa 2024 {HIFCE)} will be held from
September 26 to29, 2024 at the Hainan international Convention and Exhibition Center. The 2nd HIFCE is co-
sponsored by China Food Industry Association, China Cuisine Association, Hainan Food
Production and Circulation Association. and Haishihui Exhibition Group (Hainan) Co., Ltd.

In order to better strengthen inter-regional industry exchanges and promote the development of the
industry, we sincerely invite the Embassy

to bring local specialty food . green organic food, innovative food. prepared food and other food
related products to participate in. Or organize and recommend related companies to join. It will be a
very big honour for us to cooperate with you through this opportunity.

FFor the exhibits. there are Eight exhibition areas: International High-End Food and Ingredients.
International Coffee, Wine and Beverage, China Landmark Ingredients and Regional Public Brand.
Asia-Pacific Fisheries.Tropical Food. Animal Husbandry Products and Prepared

Food, Intemational Food Machinery and Equipment, China Kitchen Equipment and Hotel Suppiies.

More information about the Expo, please check from the attachment. We will be looking forward to
hearing back

Best regards and many thanks.

Bella Lin

QOrganizing Committee of HIFCE
Mob:+86 15595824766
Tel:+86-0898-65354115
Fax:+86-0898-65316929
Email:hsh15595824766@@foxmail.com
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Address: Room 1808 , Block C , Mingmen Plaza, No. 28 Blue Sky Road , Haikou,
Hainan , China
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Invitation to the 2" Hainan International
Tropical Food Supply Chain EXPO 2024

The 2™ Hainan International Tropical Food Supply Chain
Expo 2024 (HIFCE) will be heid from September 26 to 29, 2024
at the Hainan International Convention and Exhibition Center.
The 2% HIFCE is co-sponsored by China Food Industry
Association, China Cuisine Association, Hainan Food
Production and Circulation Association, and Haishihui
Convention and Exhibition Group (Hainan) Co., Ltd.

During the first HIFCE, the number of visitors to the main
venue was about 183,000, 12,671 professional buyers, and the
total transaction volume reached 1.062 billion yuan, including
the on-site transaction volume 126 million yuan, the on-site
signing volume 239 million yuan, the intended signing volume
460 million yuan, and the online transaction volume was 237
million yuan, 436 enterprises reached cooperation intentions

through the expo platform, and organized 57 brand enterprise




matchmaking meetings. A total of 839 enterprises, including 28
embassies~ consulates. business associations. 37 municipal and
county governments inside and outside the province . industry
associations and enterprises from 12 cities and counties 1n
Hainan Province and others, brought about 3,600 brands and
more than 32,000 kinds of commodities to participate in the
exhibition; Publicity exposure on the People’s Daily Online «
China News Network . The Paper. Hainan Daily. Toutiao and
other mainstream media , was about 120 million people.

Long Yongtu, former Vice Minister of the Ministry of
Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation of the People’s
Republic of China, Chief Negotiator of China’s reentry into
GATT and joining WTO, Co-Chairman of the Global CEQO
Development Conference and Chairman of Center for China &
Globalization (CCG). Lu Zhiyuan, former Deputy Director of
the Standing Committee of Hainan Provincial People’s
Congress and the President of Provincial Charity Federation. Xu
Ningning, Chairman of the RCEP Industrial Cooperation
Committee and Executive Chairman of the China-ASEAN
Business Council. Qu Weixi, Vice President of Chinese
Academy of International Trade and Economic Co-operation

and President of the China Convention and Exhibition Economy




[i— o

Research Association, executives from consulates of Pakistan.

Ghana. Serbia. Uganda. Uzbekistan and others, leaders of

relevant government units such as the Department of Commerce,
the Department of Industry and Information Technology, and
the Council for the Promotion of International Trade, as well as
leaders of relevant government units of other provinces like Jilin,
Yunnan, Liaoning, Shaanxi, etc. attended the opening ceremony
of the first HIFCE, and made keynote speeches at the concurrent
forums or brought high-quality product to exhibit.

With the theme of “Focusing on International and
Domestic Good Food, Building a Dual-Circulation Trade
Platform”, the 2nd HIFCE will be comprehensively upgraded on
the basis of the success of the first session. The scale of the 2nd
exhibition will be 60,000 square meters, with international food
hall, brand image hall, tropical boutique food hall, prepared food
and supply chain hall and other special exhibition halls and 18
exhibition areas, which will include more than 6,000 brands,
more than 35,000 kinds of exhibits, 350+ domestic and foreign
mainstream media joint reports, and over 200,000 visitors
expected. At the same time, it will adopt the combination of
online and offline forms like exhibitions + forums + summits +

events + e-commerce live broadcasts to call gathering in Hainan




for the exploration of global good food and promote a new
highland of dual-circulation trade of global high-quality food
materials.

At the same time, More than 20 conferences. forums and
competitions, including 2024 RCEP International Economic and
Trade Cooperation Exchange and Matchmaking Conference -
Chinese and Foreign (National) Special Exchange Meeting ~
2024 China Good Food New Product Debut Ceremony . 2024
China International Good Food E-commerce Festival . 2024
China (Hainan) Prepared Food Industry Innovation and
Development Forum. 2024 China (Hainan) Fresh Supply Chain
Development Summit, the 2024 China (Hainan) Catering and
Hotel Supply Chain Summit. 2024 China Landmark Food
Materials Promotion Conference - City Special Cooperation
Matchmaking Meeting. Golden Coconut Award - 2024 China
(Hainan) International Top 100 Categories of Good Food,
Golden Spoon Cup- 2024 China (Hainan) International Good
Food Ingredients Cooking Innovation Competition and others,
will gather the strength of various parties to build an
international dual-circulation trade platform with food as the
core.

In order to better strengthen inter-regional industry




exchanges and promote the development of the industry, we
sincerely invite your unit (region) to organize important local
enterprises and leading enterprises to bring landmark food,
green organic food, innovative food, prepared food, specialties
and other products to participate in, and promote your unit
(regional) high-quality products and brands to the international
and domestic markets through the expo; The organizing
committee could create a themed cooking competition for the
main foods and agricultural products of your unit (region) to
give assistance in rural revitalization and help promote the
products of your unit (region) to enter the international and
domestic markets. We sincerely invite the leaders of your unit
(region) to attend a series of activities related to this expo, hold
targeted promotion meetings and matchmaking meetings on site.
and communicate with global political and business celebrities,
investors, news media. and elite representatives in the catering
field, to seek cooperation opportunities, expand domestic
channels, generate international orders, and achieve promoting
international and domestic dual-circulation trade.

We hereby invite you and look forward to hearing back.



Contact: Bella Lin Mob :15595824766(Wechat also)
Tel: 0898-65354115 Tax:0898-65316929



Return Receipt

(3m*3m )

Company
Address Post Code
Name Departmgnti Position
Tel B Mobile B
Contact | Fmail Tax
Website Wechat
Brand Activity
. ! . Raw Place Q36 072 m
Booth Selection qu mz [:]108 mz
(Plesse makd ClStandard Booth (9 m'/booth,
on O Standard Booth Start selling from2) _ pleces
Raw Place Raw Place: $200/n7
Charge
Standard Standard Booth Single opening side: USD 2,000;

Double opening side: USD 2, 300;

event:

[ntroduction éhd marketing
YesONo[d

Advertisement: OYes [ONo

Only Payee
Organizing

Appointed by
Committee

Company Name: Haishihui
Exhibition Co., LTD.
Account: 2201001009200231919
Bank: Haikou Yindu Branch of 1CBC

Bank Number: 0126 4100 0848

Company Stamp:
Signature:
Date:

Announcem
ents

Exhibitors must bring the enterprise business license, business

permit. enterprise food production license (QS logo), food business

permit, ete. Alter signing the exhibition confirmation letter, the

exhibitors shall pay all the exhibition fees according to the

agreement.

11" the exhibition fee is not paid as required, the

organizer will not keep the confirmed booth.

Notes
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